February 5, 1993

M. Chris Bourne

The Commonweal th of Massachusetts
Departnent of Public Wilities
Leverett Saltonstall Building
CGover nment Cent er

100 Canbridge Street

Boston, MA 02202

Dear M. Bourne:

This responds to your letter of January 22, 1993. As we discussed
over the phone on January 12, 1993, if a state waiver regarding an
LNG nobile facility is granted, it should be granted to the
operator using the LNG nobile facility. The waiver should identify

the distribution systens where the LNG nobile facilities wll be
used; state conditions that nmay be placed on the use of these LNG
nmobile facilities; and indicate why the waiver will not conprom se

pi peline safety.

A wai ver request by an interstate pipeline would have to be nade to
our office, and, if we are disposed to granting the waiver, we
would publish the waiver request in the Federal Register and
request and evaluate coments before granting the waiver. Thi s
process takes a few nonths.

As we discussed, by the Natural Gas Pipeline Safety Act allows this
office 60 days to object to a state agency waiver, but we intend to
act expeditiously and plan to make a decision on the waiver within
t hree days. Accordingly, the state agency waiver should be nade
effective in 60 days unl ess approved at an earlier tine.

The follow ng respond specifically to your questions in the order
enunerated in your letter

1. Yes, if the LNG nobile pipeline unit is connected to pipng
owned by an intrastate operator, the wunit is wunder the

jurisdiction of the State agency. If it is connected to
piping owed by an interstate operator, it is wunder the
jurisdiction of RSPA

2. Yes, a State agency may grant waivers that are not a site o
unit specific, but nust identify the operator.

3. A state agency may grant a waiver for an unlimted period, if
appropriate conditions are placed on the use of the LNG
facility.
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4. The state agency shoul d place appropriate conditions, such as
fire protection, security, personnel qualification, site
requi renments, etc., on the use of these LNG nobile facilities.

5. Yes, while RSPA has 60 days to approve or deny a waiver, RSPA
wi |l approve or deny a waiver regarding LNG nobile facilities
W thin 3 days.

In the neantinme, a State agency should exercise judgnent in
enforcing the regulations when a nobile LNG facility is being used
in an energency to provide gas service.

Si ncerely,

Cesar DeLeon
Directory Regul atory Prograns
Ofice of Pipeline Safety
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